



Supplement of

Database for the kinetics of the gas-phase atmospheric reactions of organic compounds

Max R. McGillen et al.

Correspondence to: Max R. McGillen (max.mcgillen@gmail.com)

The copyright of individual parts of the supplement might differ from the CC BY 4.0 License.

Instruction Manual and Supplementary Information

Database for the kinetics of the gas-phase atmospheric reactions of organic compounds

Compiled by

W. P. L. Carter, M. R. McGillen, A. Mellouki, J. J. Orlando, B. Picquet-Varrault, and T. J. Wallington

April 2, 2020

Summary

We present here a freely available, digital and searchable compilation of evaluated rate constants of gas-phase reactions of organic compounds with OH, Cl, and NO₃ radicals and with O₃ at atmospheric pressure. This includes recommendations for rate constants at 298 K and their temperature dependences where sufficient data are available. The background, objectives, compilation and review methods, and a general discussion of the database is given in the manuscript "Database for the kinetics of the gas-phase atmospheric reactions of organic compounds" (McGillen et al, 2020, https://doi.org/10.5194/essd-2019-236). The database is distributed in an Excel spreadsheet named AtmVOCkin-n, where "n" refers to the version number. The database and its associated documentation is available at its website at https://data.eurochamp.org/data-access/kin/. Our intention is to update this database as new information becomes available, so the database's website should be checked periodically to see if there is an updated version.

This document contains supplementary information for this database and is part of its overall documentation. It provides a user manual on how to search and extract selected information from the database and describes how the data are organized in the Excel spreadsheet file. The current document describes the first version of the distributed database, but will be updated as needed when new versions of the database become available.

Contents

Use of the Database File	3
Information contained in the "Info" Sheet	3
Finding Compounds where Data are Available	
Listings of recommended kinetic parameters in the "Compound List Info" sheet	
Data for a Single Compound in the "Selected Compound Info" Worksheet	
Obtaining Information from the Primary Data Tables Without Using Macros	
Contents of the Database File	11
References	17

List of Tables

Table 1.	Worksheets in the Database Excel File	11
Table 2.	Columns of data in the "Compounds" sheet, giving information about compounds in the database	13
Table 3.	Columns of information in the "k-Data" sheet, giving information on kinetic data from the various sources	14
Table 4.	Summary of type codes used in the "k-Data" and "Compounds" sheets	15
Table 5.	Contents of the "kT-Data" sheet, containing rate constants at different temperatures that were used for manual fitting of temperature-dependence parameters.	15
Table 6.	Contents of the "Refs" sheet listing the references cited in the database	16
Table 7.	Contents of the "Names DB" sheet used for name lookups of compounds	16

List of Figures

Figure 1.	Screenshots of the "Find Compounds" sheet, showing selected input and output of the four search macros. Arrows point to the input cells and the controls used to run the macros.	4
Figure 2.	Screenshots illustrating use of the "All Rxns" macro to get listings or recommended rate parameters	6
Figure 3.	Screenshot illustrating the use of the "Info on Compound" macro to get information in the database about a given compound and its reactions.	8
Figure 4.	Selected screenshot showing results of running the "Info on Compound" macro on a compound where we manually fitted the data to obtain the temperature dependence recommendations. Only selected portions of the screen are shown.	9

Use of the Database File

The current version of the database is entirely contained in the Excel spreadsheet file AtmVOCkin-n.xls, where "n" is the version number. This has two worksheets with general information, three with inputs and/or outputs for macros to search and extract data, and five with various tables of data. The worksheets and macros that the user would normally use to search and extract output from the dataset are described in this section. The contents and format of the sheets and tables with the data and supporting information are given in the following section.

Note that it may be necessary to revise the security settings in Excel for the macros to be enabled for searching and extracting the data. Generally, you will get a warning when you open the file if your security settings won't allow the macros to run. For example, in Excel 2016, you can enable the macros through the file > options > Trust Center > Trust Center Settings > Macro Settings menus, then selecting "Enable all macros". This may differ between Excel versions. Note that Excel will warn that this is not recommended because potentially dangerous code can be run, so those who are uncomfortable with remaining in this mode should change the settings back when done with searching and extracting the desired data.

Information contained in the "Info" Sheet

This worksheet contains information about the database, including the version, log of updates, current values of the database size parameters, summary of worksheets and their contents, and information about macros to search and output the data. Much of this information is also contained in this document, but it also has database size information that is applicable to the current version.

Finding Compounds where Data are Available

The "Find Compounds" sheet provides a means to search for compounds in the database so selected information for those compounds can be output. **Figure 1** shows a screenshot of relevant portions of this worksheet showing examples of the four possible search methods. These are discussed below.

Search by name or alias. The use of the search by name or alias method is shown on **Figure 1**a. As shown there, the user enters the part of the name or alias in the cell to the right of the "Part of Name or Alias" control, and clicks on that control to search for the name as a substring of the names or aliases assigned for the compound. In addition to names or aliases, InChIKey strings can also be used, and, for at least some compounds, the CAS number. See the discussion of the "Names DB" table, in the following section for more information on the names, aliases or other designations that can be used. This search is not case sensitive.

<u>Search by Atom Numbers</u>. The use of search by atom numbers is shown in **Figure 1**b. Put the atom numbers, without embedded spaces and with atom symbols case sensitive (e.g., C6H13NO3), in the cell next to the "Atom Nos" control. It doesn't matter how the atoms are ordered, but the macro will replace your entry with the standard order if applicable.

<u>Search by Compound Type</u>. The use of search by compound type is shown in **Figure 1**c. The current database classifies most (but not all) compounds by type (e.g., "normal alkane", "hydroxy nitrate", etc.) and right hand of the "Find Compounds" sheet has a table giving the code numbers used for each type (see "Table C" in **Figure 1**c). Note that any given compound

				(a)						(b)			
A		В		()		D	A	В	_	(6)		_	
	compounds		abase using vario	us lookup methods				ounds on database us	ing v	arious lookup met	hods	3	
		Part	of Name or Alias ->		\leftarrow			Part of Name					
Clear			Nos (e.g., C2H5CI) ->		•		3 Clear	Atom Nos (e.g., (\leftarrow	
AII	Compound ty		n table C to right) ->		<- Give typ		4 All Com	oound type (from table C t				<u> </u>	<- Give type code no. (Se
	Structure typ	e (fill in	table S to right)	(Fill in Table S)		4		ture type (fill in table S to			Table S	S)	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
11	<-Number of Co	npound	s listed	, , ,		6		er of Compounds listed				<i>'</i>	
			O3 O3 CI	Info on compound "Lis	t k's" results in "Com	pound List Info"	7 Clear List	All OH NO3 O3	C		id "L	ist k's" r	esults in "Compound List In
List	k's.⇒ Rxns R	kns R	xns Rxns Rxns	in selected row Sele	ected compound info	in "Selected Co	_B List k's → F	xns Rxns Rxns Rxn	s Rx	ns in selected row	Se	elected	compound info in "Selected
					" sheet	3	9				In	fo" shee	
	Name			Smiles			0 No. Name			Smiles			Alternative Structure II
828	bicyclo[2.2.2]octa	ne		C1CC2CCC1CC2		2-CH*2-CH2-CH2-(1	1 590 (E)-4-me	thylpent-2-ene		C/C=C/C(C)C C1CCCCC1			CH3-ACH=CH-ACH(CH3)- CH2*-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2
	bicyclo[3.3.0]octa cyclooctane	ne		C1CC2C(C1)CCC2 C1CCCCCCC1			2 591 cyclohex 3 592 3,3-dime	ane thul-1-butene		C=CC(C)(C)C			CH2=CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-CH2-
	n-octane			00000000			4 593 2,3-dime	thyl-2-butene		CC(=C(C)C)C			CH3-C(CH3)=C(CH3)-CH
	3-octyl nitrate			CCCCCC(O[N+](=O)[O-])C0			5 594 2,3-dime	thyl-1-butene		CC(=C)C(C)C			CH2=C(CH3)-CH(CH3)-C
1001	cineole			CC12CCC(CC1)C(O2)(C)C	CH3-C*12-		6 595 isopropy	cyclopropane		CC(C1CC1)C			CH3-CH(CH3)-CH*-CH2-0
	4-methyloctane			0(000)00000			7 596 4-methy			C=CCC(C)C			CH2=CH-CH2-CH(CH3)-C
	2-methyloctane			CCCCCCC(C)C			8 597 (Z)-3-me 9 598 (E)-3-me	hyl-2-pentene		CC/C(=C\C)/C CC/C(=C/C)/C			CH3-^CH=C(^CH3)-CH2-(CH3-^CH=C(vCH3)-CH2-(
1095	2,6-dimethyloctar	e 	7006	CCC(CCCC(C)C)C FC(C(C(C(C(C(C(F)(F)F)(0 599 (Z)-3-he			CC/C=C\CC			CH3-CH2-ACH=CH-VCH2
			-		-	(c)							
A			В		С	U		E F	G	1			
Fino	a compound			various lookup me	thods			Table S: Select t	ypes				Compound Type Co
			Part of Name or Al					Sel Description			Cod	e Desc	ription
Clear	-	Ate	om Nos (e.g., C2H5	CI) ->				Has separated	double	bonds	1	Norm	al alkane
All	Compoun	l type (from table C to rig	ht) -> 6	\rightarrow	Cyclic monoalkene		Has conjugated	doubl	e bones	2	Branc	hed alkane
	Structure	type (fi	Il in table S to rig	t) (Fill in	Table S)	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		Has cumulated			3	Cyclic	alkane
36	<-Number of							Has triple bonds			4		nal monoalkene
	List All	OH	NO3 O3	CI Info on compou	nd "List k's" resul	ts in "Compound List	t Info" sheet	Has non-aromat		IS	5		ic internal monoalkene
List	k's -> Rxns	Rxns		Rxns in selected rov		pound info in "Select		Has aromatic ri		-	6		c monoalkene
					Info" sheet			Molecule is mu		ional *	7		ic conjugated dialkene
No.	Name			Smiles		Alternative Structure	e ID	Has OH groups			8		ic di- or polyalkene
259		onrona	10	C=C1CC1		CH2=C*-CH2-CH2*		Has -O- groups			9		c di- or polyalkene
				C=C1CCC1		CH2=C*-CH2-CH2-CH	12*	Has CHO group			10		
	cyclopentene		-	C1CC=CC1		CH*=CH-CH2-CH2-CH		Has -CO- group			11		9
	methylenecyc	openta	пе	C=C1CCCC1		CH2=C*-CH2-CH2-CH		Has O-CO grou			12		romatic hydrocarbon with o
	cyclohexene			C1CCC=CC1		CH*=CH-CH2-CH2-CH		Has O-CO-O gr			13		penzenes
	1-methylcyclo	entene		CC1=CCCC1		CH3-C*=CH-CH2-CH2	2-CH2*	Has CO-OH gro			14	Polyc	yclic aromatic hydrocarbor
587	3-methylcyclo			CC1CCC=C1		CH3-CH*-CH=CH-CH2	2-CH2*	Has OOH group	os		15	Arom	atic hydrocarbon with other
732	2-norbornene			C1CC2CC1C=C2		CH*1=CH-CH*2-CH2-	CH2-CH*1-CH2*	2 Has CO-O-OH	groups		16	Alcoh	ol or Glycol
733	methylenecyc	ohexan	e	C=C1CCCCC1		CH2=C*-CH2-CH2-CH	12-CH2-CH2*	Has CO-CHO g	roups		17	Ether	
	cvclohentene			C1CCC=CCC1		CH*=CH-CH2-CH2-CH	12-CH2-CH2*	Has CO-CO oro	uns		18	Aldeh	vde
						(d)							
						((1)					_		
						(~)		0			G		- 1
		A		В		С		D	E F	1- 0- 0-141		TSTILL	ctures
	1		compounds o	n database using v		С		D	Tat	ole S: Select typ		- ou u	
	2	Find		n database using v Part of Name or Alia	is ->	С		D	Tat	Description	es o		
	2	Find		n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C	is -> I) ->	С		D	Tat		es o		
	2	Find		n database using v Part of Name or Alia	is -> I) ->	С	<- Give type c	D ode no. (See Table C)	Tat	Description	es o	onds	
	2 3 4	Find	Compound typ	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C	ns -> I) -> t) ->	c nethods	<- Give type c		Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do	es o ble b uble l	onds oones	
	2 3 4 5	Find	Compound typ	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to righ (fill in table S to right	ns -> I) -> t) ->	С	<- Give type c		Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou	es o ble b uble l	onds oones	
	2 3 4 5 6	Find Clear All	Compound type	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to righ (fill in table S to right pounds listed	IS -> I) -> t) -> (Fill	C nethods in Table S)		ode no. (See Table C)	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds	es o ble b uble l uble b	onds oones	
	2 3 4 5 6 7	Find Clear All 30	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Com	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (15 -> 1) -> 1) -> (Fill C1 Info on comp	C nethods in Table S) ound ["List k's" resu	Its in "Compou	de no. (See Table C) nd List Info" sheet	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated dou Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones	
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Find Clear All 30 Clear	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Com List All O	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (15 -> 1) -> 1) -> (Fill C1 Info on comp	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compou	ode no. (See Table C)	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 9	Clear All 30 Clear List	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Com List All O k's -> Rxns Rx	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (II -> II -> II -> II -> II -> II -> (Fill C1 Info on comp in selected in	C nethods in Table S) ound ["List k's" resu	Its in "Compou pound info in	nd List Info" sheet 'Selected Compound	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic i Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9	Clear All 30 Clear List No.	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Con List All O K's -> Rxns Rx Name	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (IS -> I) -> C1 Info on comp in selected Smiles	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compou pound info in Alternative S	nd List Info" sheet 'Selected Compound	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 11	Find Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Con List All O k's -> Rxns Rx Name acetylene	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (IS >> I) >> C1 Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compou pound info in Alternative S HC#CH	nd List Info" sheet 'Selected Compound	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic I Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups Has -O- groups	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11	Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38 135	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Com List All O k's > Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (IS > I) > C1 Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C CC#C	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3	nd List Info" sheet Selected Compound tructure ID	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has non-aromatic ings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups Has -O- groups	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 12	Clear All Clear List No. 38 135 141	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Con List All O k's -> Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne 2-propyne1-ol	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (IS > I) > I) > Cl Info on comp in selected I Smiles C#C CC#C CCCCC	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compound apound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH2-OH	ode no. (See Table C) nd List Info" sheet "Selected Compound tructure ID	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Wolecule is multifu Has OH groups Has C-O groups Has C-O groups	es o ble b uble b uble b uble b	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 12 12	Clear All Clear List No. 38 135 141 261	Compound typ Structure type <-Number of Com List All O K's -> Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne 2-propyn-1-ol 2-butyne	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C C#C C#C C#C CC#C	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compound pound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH3-OH CH3-C#C-CH3	nd List Info" sheet Selected Compound tructure ID	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups Has O-O groups Has COO groups Has O-O groups	es o uble b uble b uble b uble b rings	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15	Find Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38 135 141 261 262	Compound tyg Structure type Structure type <.Number of Com	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (I)→ I)→ I)→ I)→ Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CCC#C	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compound apound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH3-OH CH3-C#C-CH3 HC#C-CH2-CH	nd List Info" sheet "Selected Compound tructure ID	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated dou Has non-aromatic Has non-aromatic Has objecule is multifu Has OH groups Has C+O groups Has C+O groups Has O-CO groups Has O-CO groups	ble bu uble l uble b uble b rings nction	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 15	Find Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38 135 141 261 262 430	Compound tyr Structure type <.Number of Con List All O Ks > Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne 2-propyn-1ol 2-butyne 1-butyne 1-butyne	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (IS → I) → I) → CI Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CCC#C CCCC	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compot pound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH2-Of CH3-C#C-CH2 HC#C-CH2-CH HC#C-CH2-CH	nd List Info" sheet "Selected Compound tructure ID	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups Has CHO groups Has O-CO groups Has O-CO groups Has CO-CO groups	ble bu uble l uble b uble b rings nction	onds oones onds	
	2 3 3 4 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 9 10 11 11 12 12 12 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Find Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38 135 141 261 262 430 588	Compound typ Structure type <number con<br="" of="">Ks > Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne 2-propyn-1-ol 2-butyne 1-butyne 1-butyne 1-butyne</number>	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed H NO3 O3 (Info on comp in selected Smiles CC#C CC#C CC#C CCC#C CCCCC CCCCCC	C nethods in Table S) ound <u>"List k's" resu</u> row Selected com	Its in "Compound info in pound info in HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH2-Of CH3-C#C-CH2 HC#C-CH2-CH HC#C-CH2-CH HC#C-CH2-CH CH3-C#C-CH2 CH3-C#C-CH2	nd List Info" sheet Selected Compound tructure ID 1 3 2-CH3 -CH2-CH3	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated do Has cumulated do Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Molecule is multith Has OH groups Has O-O groups Has C+O groups Has C+O groups Has O-O groups	es o ble bi uble l uble b rings nction	onds oones onds	
	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15	Find Clear All 30 Clear List No. 38 135 141 262 430 588 589	Compound tyr Structure type <.Number of Con List All O Ks > Rxns Rx Name acetylene propyne 2-propyn-1ol 2-butyne 1-butyne 1-butyne	n database using v Part of Name or Alia Atom Nos (e.g., C2H5C e (from table C to right (fill in table S to right pounds listed 1 NO3 03 (ns Rxns Rxns R2	IS → I) → I) → CI Info on comp in selected Smiles C#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CC#C CCC#C CCCC	C c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	Its in "Compou- pound info in Alternative S HC#CH HC#C-CH3 HC#C-CH3-CH3 HC#C-CH2-CH HC#C-CH2-CH CH3-C#C-CH2-CH CH3-C#C-CH2-CH HC#C-CH2-CH	nd List Info" sheet Selected Compound tructure ID 1 3 2-CH3 -CH2-CH3	Tat	Description Has separated dou Has conjugated dou Has triple bonds Has non-aromatic Has aromatic rings Molecule is multifu Has OH groups Has CHO groups Has O-CO groups Has O-CO groups Has CO-CO groups	es o ble bl uble l uble b rings nction	onds oones onds	

Figure 1. Screenshots of the "Find Compounds" sheet, showing selected input and output of the four search macros. Arrows point to the input cells and the controls used to run the macros.

is assigned only one type. The user looks up the compound type number in "Table C" and enters it in the cell next to the "Compound Type" control and runs the macro to get all compounds assigned this type.

<u>Search by Structure Type</u>. The use of search by structure type is shown in **Figure 1**d. The current database classifies most (though not all) compounds by the types of nonhydrocarbon groups they contain, and other aspects of their structures such as the presence of multiple bonds. Table "S" in the "Find Compounds" sheet has the structural characteristics that can be used, as indicated on **Figure 1**d. To do this type of search, the user puts a nonblank character in the "Sel" column of "Table S" and then runs the "Structure type" macro to get all compounds with this structural feature. These nonblank characters in Table S do not affect other types of searches.

Note that currently only one type of search can be run at a time, i.e., it is not currently possible to use two or more criteria when doing searches. This capability can be added in future versions if there is sufficient need and interest.

As shown in **Figure 1**, The operations of these macros will produce a list of compounds in the "Find Compound" sheet that satisfy the search criteria selected, which may be anywhere between none or all of the compounds in the database. The list gives the primary name and SMILES string for the compound, and, for most compounds, the structural identifier string used by the SAPRC mechanism generation system (MechGen) (Carter, 2020). As discussed below, MechGen is used to derive the compound types and structural information used in the searches, and the format of its structural codes may be easier for some to understand than SMILES strings. These results can then be used to obtain rate constant information of the listed compounds, as discussed below.

Two types of macros can be run within the "Find Data" sheet to obtain rate constant information for the selected compounds. Control buttons for running these macros are located below those used to search the compound list, as shown on **Figure 1**. These two types of macros are discussed in the following section.

Listings of recommended kinetic parameters in the "Compound List Info" sheet

Listings of recommended 298 K rate constants, temperature dependences, overall uncertainty estimates and in some cases comments about availability of additional data or estimates can be output for all or selected compounds and reactions in the "Compound List Info" sheet. This sheet has columns for the type of reaction (OH, O₃, etc), primary name, primary SMILES string, k(298) (in cm³ molecule⁻¹ s⁻¹), the relative uncertainty of k(298), the "A", "B", and "*n*" extended Arrhenius temperature dependence parameters [where k(T)=A exp(-B/T) $(T/300)^n$], the temperature range, and in some cases comments noting availability of data or estimates of k(298) by extrapolation.

When distributed, this sheet has all the reactions in the database, and this can be regenerated by running the "List Data for All Compounds" macro on that sheet. This consists of thousands of rows of data, so it might not be the most convenient listing if one is interested in only one or a few compounds. A (usually) more convenient method is to use the "Find Compounds" sheet to get a listing of the compounds of interest, and then running the "All Rxns", "OH Rxns, etc. macros to produce the listings of recommended kinetic data. **Figure 2**a shows a screenshot of the "Find Compound" sheet after a search using "chloroethene" and indicates the macro to list all the reactions, and **Figure 2**b shows the resulting information in the "Compound List Info" sheet.

In the example shown on **Figure 2**b there was information on the OH, NO₃, O₃, and CI rate constants for all the reactions listed. However, had there been no information for one of these reactions, then the list would not include the reaction. For example, had one run "All Rxns" for a list of alkanes, the list would not include any O₃ rate constants because no alkane + O₃ reactions are in our database.

	(-)	1	A B				С				D						
	(a)		nd compounds on data	base using v	arious	lookup r		ds									
	()			of Name or Alia	_	•		40									
		2				hloroethen	e										
		3 Cle 4 A		los (e.g., C2H5C													
		4 A	oompound type (nom						<- G	ive type cod	le no. (See	Table C)					
		5	Structure type (fill in	table S to right)		(Fil	l in Tabl	e S)									
		6 (6 <-Number of Compounds	s listed	_	,		,									
			ear List All <u>OH</u> NO	03 03 0	I Int	fo on comp	ound	"List k's" n	sults in '	'Compoun	d List Info'	" sheet					
		8 Li		kns Rxns Rx		n selected		Selected of									
		9						Info" shee				ompound					
			- N		C			into silee					-				
			o. Name			niles				mative Stru	ucture ID		-				
			5 chloroethene			C=C				=CH-CI							
			9 (Z)-1,2-dichloroethene			C=C\CI				H=CH-vCI							
			0 (E)-1,2-Dichloroethene			C=C/CI				H=CH-^CI							
			1,1-dichloroethene			C(=C)CI				=C(CI)-CI							
			04 trichloroethene			C=C(CI)CI				H=C(CI)-CI							
		16 12	21 tetrachloroethene		CIC	C(=C(CI)CI)C			CI-C	(CI)=C(CI)-C							
Α		_	C		E	F	G	H I	J	K	L	M	N			Р	
	List data for all compounds		Get Info on Selected Comp	bound													
From	n the compilation of McGillen e	et al. "D	atabase for the kinetics of the	e gas-phase atm	ospher	ic reactions	of ora	anic compo	ounds." in	i preparatio	on (2019) (1	Tentative 1	title, subj	ect to ch	ange)		
	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl									Ľ.			1				
					ounds.			(-B/T) * (T/3									
List o		ls on 11/	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289)	s-1 Unc.	k(T) = A	A*exp B	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1	00)^n High T								
List o <u>Rxn</u> OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene	ls on 11/	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12	s-1 Unc. 20%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12	A*exp B -325	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289	600)^n High T 600								
List o	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (Z)-1,2-dichloroethene	ls on 11/ : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C CI/C=C\CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12	s-1 Unc. 20% 10%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12	A*exp B -325 -70	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240	600)^n High T 600 400								
List o <u>Rxn</u> OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene	ls on 11/ : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12	s-1 Unc. 20% 10%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12	A*exp B -325 -70 -230	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240	600)^n High T 600 400 720								
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (Z)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene	(0 (0 (0 (0 (0) (0)	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C CIC CIC(CI CIC(=C)CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 10%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12	A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750								
Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	Created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (Z)-1,2-dichloroethene (T)-1,2-Dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene trichloroethene	ls on 11/ 5 (((((((((((((((())))))))	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles DIC=C J//C=C/CI DI/C=C/CI DIC=C/CI DIC=C(CI)CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 10% 26%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 230	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300								
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (Z)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene	ls on 11/ 5 (((((((((((((((())))))))	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C CIC CIC(CI CIC(=C)CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 10% 26%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750								
List of OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (1.1-2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (7/72019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles DIC=C D/C=CC D/C=CCI D/C=C/CI DIC=C/CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=C(CI)CI DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=DIC=	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290	High T 600)^n 600 400 720 750 300 420								
Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-clichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene chloroethene	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (7/2019. Data shown for the 6 <u>Smiles</u> CIC=C 2//C=C/CI 2//C=C/CI CIC=C/CICI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C CICC=C CICC=C CICC=C CICC=C CICC=C CICC=C CICC CICC=C CICC CICC=C CICC CICC=C CICCC CICC CICC CICC CICC C	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 230	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300								
Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3	reated from AtmVOCkin-11.xl Name chloroethene (Z)-1,2-dichloroethene (L)-1,2-Dichloroethene trichloroethene tetrachloroethene chloroethene (Z)-1,2-dichloroethene	Is on 11/ 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C CI/C=C/CI CI/C=C/CI CI(C=C)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C CIC	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16	unds. s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740	n(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290 266	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367								
List of OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1, 1-dichloroethene 1, 1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1,2-dichloroethene (2)-1,2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene	Sis on 11/ Sis on 11/ C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles IIC=C JIC=C(CI JIC=C(CI IIC=C(CI)CI IIC=C(CI)CI IIC=C(CI)CI IIC=C JIC=C(CI JIC=C(CI) JIC=C(CI) JIC=C(CI) JIC=C(CI) JIC=C(CI)	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.11E-16	S-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 75%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740	(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290	High T 600)^n 600 400 720 750 300 420								
List of OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene		77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles D(C=C D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI D)(C=C(C))CI D)(C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.0E-12 2.0E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 1.53E-15	Second	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-13 1.40E-13 7.80E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640	n Low 1 289 240 240 230 230 290 266 293	60)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 367 373								
List (Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene 1.1-2-Dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichchoroethene		7/72019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles D(C=C D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D(C=C(C)/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl D)/C=C/Cl	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.11E-16	Second	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640	n(-B/T) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290 266	600)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367								
List (Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene		77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles D(C=C D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI D)(C=C(C))CI D)(C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)/C=C)CI D)(C=C)CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec-1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.0E-12 2.0E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 1.53E-15	Second	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-13 1.40E-13 7.80E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640	n Low 1 289 240 240 230 230 290 266 293	60)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 367 373	Information							
List (Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-Cichloroethene (T)-1.2-Dichloroethene trichloroethene tetrachloroethene chloroethene (C)-1.2-Cichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene	Lis on 11/ 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C/CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=	5 selected comp cm3 molec:1 k(28) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 1.05E-11 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 3.70E-16	s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 40% 75% 25% 49%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640	n Low 1 289 240 240 230 230 290 266 293	60)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 367 373								
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1, 1-dichloroethene 1, 1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (1, 1-dichloroethene 1, 1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene	Lis on 11/ 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles IC=C ViC=C(CI ViC=C(CI ViC=C(CI ViC=C(CI)CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI)CI CiC=C(CI)CI C	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 1.00E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E-16 2.45E-19	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 100%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 8.10E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295	(LBT) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290 266 293 278	00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 420 367 373 367								
Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 O3 O3 O3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene	Lis on 11/ 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Si/C=C/CI CIC=C/CI CIC=C/CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI)CI CIC=C(C)CI)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC(=C)CI CIC(=C)CIC(=C)CI CIC(=C)CI CIC(=C)CIC(=C)CI CIC(=C)CIC(=	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(28) 7.55E-12 2.00E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.52E-15 3.70E-16 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 10% 30%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704	(LBT) * (TL) n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 373 367 373 367 373 367								
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene	Lis on 11/ <u></u> <u></u>	77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C/CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C(C)CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI CIC=C(CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C(CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C(CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C(CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C)C CIC=C	5 selected comp cm3 molec:1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 - - 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.11E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E- - 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20	s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 8.10E-13	A * exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704	(LBT) * (T/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 290 266 293 278	00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 420 367 373 367								
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene	Lis on 11/ 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles SiC=C SiC=C SiC=C(CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 1.00E-13 3.90E-16 1.11E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21	s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.50E-13 3.50E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788	(LB/T)* (T/2 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 293 266 293 278 315 301	00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 3367 367 367 367 382 394	Information	is available	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene trichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene	11/ 11/ 1 1 <td>77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C/CI SiC=C/CI SIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI SiC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CI</td> <td>5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21</td> <td>s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%</td> <td>k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10</td> <td>A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842</td> <td>240 240 240 240 240 240 290 290 266 293 278 278 315 301</td> <td>200) ^ n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 373 367 367 367 367 382 394 388</td> <td>Information</td> <td>n is available k(298)= 5.5</td> <td>e but no re</td> <td>commenda</td> <td>ations.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Si/C=C/CI Si/C=C/CI SiC=C/CI SIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C Si/C=C/CI SiC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI)CI CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21	s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10	A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842	240 240 240 240 240 240 290 290 266 293 278 278 315 301	200) ^ n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 373 367 367 367 367 382 394 388	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene (2)-1.2-dichloroethene	11/ 11/ 1 1 <td>7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles SiC=C SiC=C SiC=C(CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C</td> <td>5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 1.00E-13 3.90E-16 1.11E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21</td> <td>s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%</td> <td>k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.50E-13 3.50E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16</td> <td>A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842</td> <td>(LB/T)* (T/2 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 293 266 293 278 315 301</td> <td>00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 3367 367 367 367 382 394</td> <td>Information</td> <td>n is available k(298)= 5.5</td> <td>e but no re</td> <td>commenda</td> <td>ations.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles SiC=C SiC=C SiC=C(CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)C(CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI)CI SiC=C(C)CI SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C)SIC=C(C) SiC=C(C)SIC=C(C	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 1.00E-13 3.90E-16 1.11E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21	s-1 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 30% 30%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.50E-13 3.50E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16	A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842	(LB/T)* (T/2 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 293 266 293 278 315 301	00)^n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 3367 367 367 367 382 394	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (E)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene tichloroethene		77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C SiC=CC SiC=CCCI CICCCICI SIC=CCICICICICI SIC=CCICICICICICICICICICICICICICICICICIC	5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21 	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 40% 26% 40% 25% 49% 100% 30% 41%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10	A*exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842	240 240 240 240 240 240 290 290 266 293 278 278 315 301	200) ^ n High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 373 367 367 367 367 382 394 388	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 NO3 O3 O3 O3 O3 O3 O3 O3 O3 O3	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene	Isis on 11/	77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Smiles CIC=C CICI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=CC CIC CIC=CC CIC CIC=CC CIC CIC=CC CIC CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 26% 26% 40% 25% 49% 100% 30% 41%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.04E-12 1.06E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.00E-04	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060	(-B/T) * (7/2 n Low 1 289 240 240 230 290 266 293 278 315 301 334 369	High T High T 600 400 720 750 300 420 367 3367 367 3367 382 394 388 409	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List c Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name chloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene tichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene tichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene tetrachloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene (2)-1.2-cichloroethene	Isis on 11/	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles SiC=C Smiles SiC=C SiC=C(CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI)CI SiC=C(CI)CI SiC=C(SI)CI SIC=C(SI	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 2.30E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.11E-16 1.50E-16 1.53E-15 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21 - 1.27E-10 9.10E-11	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 26% 40% 25% 40% 30% 30% 41%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 8.10E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.00E-04 6.30E-12	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 470 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060	(-B/T) * (7/3 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 230 266 293 278 315 301 334 369 298	High T High T 600 400 400 720 750 300 300 420 367 367 367 388 388 409 384 348	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene trichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene		77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Smiles CIC=C SiC=C(C) CIC=C(C) CIC=C(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C) CIC=C(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)	5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.05E-11 3.90E-16 1.11E-16 1.53E-16 3.70E-16 4.90E-21 4.90E-21 - - 1.27E-10 9.10E-11 7.40E-11 7.40E-11	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 26% 26% 26% 40% 75% 25% 40% 30% 43% 30% 41%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 8.10E-13 8.10E-13 9.30E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.30E-12 2.40E-12	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060 -799 -1018	(Br)* (17) n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	ion initial ion 1 High T ion 600 400 ion 720 750 ion 300 420 ion 367 367 ion 367 382 ion 388 388 ion 388 409 ion 348 348	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene	Isis on 11/ Isis on	7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Smiles CIC=C CIC CIC=C(CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 - 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 - 1.27E-10 9.10E-11 7.40E-11 1.34E-10	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 10% 26% 26% 40% 75% 49% 100% 30% 30% 41% 100% 25% 25%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.00E-04 6.00E-04 6.00E-04 1.07E-11	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -230 -2565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060 -799 -799	(-B/T)* (177 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	High T 600 High T 600 400 720 750 300 300 420 367 367 367 382 394 388 409 348 348 348 348 348	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	reated from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene 1.1-dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene		77/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C SiC=CC SiC=CCC SiC=CCC SiC=CCC SiC=CCCCCCCCCC	5 selected comp cm3 molec1 k(289) 7.56E-12 2.60E-12 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 3.70E-16 4.90E-21 8.00E-20 4.90E-21 - 1.27E-10 9.10E-11 7.40E-11 1.34E-10 7.70E-11	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 26% 26% 26% 40% 75% 25% 49% 100% 30% 41% 100% 25% 24% 25% 24% 25% 24%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 8.10E-13 8.10E-13 9.30E-13 1.22E-15 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.30E-12 2.40E-12	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -230 -2565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060 -799 -799	(Br)* (17) n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	ion initial ion 1 High T ion 600 400 ion 720 750 ion 300 420 ion 367 367 ion 367 382 ion 388 388 ion 388 409 ion 348 348	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			
List of Rxn OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH	created from AtmVOCkin-1.1.xl Name Chloroethene (C)-1.2-dichloroethene 1,1-dichloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tichloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene tetrachloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene (C)-1.2-Dichloroethene		7/2019. Data shown for the 6 Smiles CIC=C Smiles CIC=C CIC CIC=C(CI CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C CIC=C CIC=C(CI)CI CIC=C(CI	5 selected comp cm3 molec.1 k(289) 7.55E-12 2.60E-12 2.30E-12 1.05E-11 2.00E-12 1.60E-13 3.90E-16 1.50E-16 1.50E-16 1.51E-16 3.70E-16 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 - 2.45E-19 4.90E-21 - 1.27E-10 9.10E-11 7.40E-11 1.34E-10	Dunds. s-1 Unc. 20% 10% 26% 26% 26% 40% 75% 25% 49% 100% 30% 41% 100% 25% 24% 25% 24% 25% 24%	k(T) = A 2.54E-12 2.04E-12 2.17E-12 3.00E-13 3.50E-12 1.40E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 7.80E-13 8.10E-13 9.30E-16 1.60E-10 6.00E-04 6.00E-04 6.00E-04 1.07E-11	A* exp B -325 -70 -230 -230 -2565 920 1740 2640 2295 3704 2788 7842 14060 -799 -799	(-B/T)* (177 n Low 1 289 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	High T 600 High T 600 400 720 750 300 300 420 367 367 367 382 394 388 409 348 348 348 348 348	Information	n is available k(298)= 5.5	e but no re	commenda	ations.			

Figure 2. Screenshots illustrating use of the "All Rxns" macro to get listings or recommended rate parameters.

There are a number of reactions with rate constant information in our database but for which we have made no quantitative recommendations. These could be reactions that have only upper or lower limit measurements or where the data are too uncertain to make recommendations. Although these "Rxn" macros do not output kinetic information for such reactions, they are included in the listings with the comment "Information is available but no recommendation". The user can see what information is available for this and the other reactions of the compound by running an "info on compound" macro, discussed below.

There are also a small number of cases where we found no measurements of the rate constant around 298 K, but where temperature dependence parameters have been derived from rate constants measured at higher temperatures. If the extrapolation is too great to be considered experimental data (see McGillen et al, 2020 for a discussion of the review methods), then we make no recommendation for k(298), while still making recommendations for the temperature dependence parameters in the measured temperature range. However, there may be cases where rate constants estimated by extrapolation, however uncertain, may be useful, so in those cases a comment is added giving the extrapolated rate constant as an estimate. The

comment also indicates the extent of the extrapolation, in terms of both temperature and rate constant, that was needed. Examples of this are shown on Figure 2b.

The rate parameter listings output on the "Compound List Info" sheet do not give the citations or other information we have in the database for the compounds and reactions shown. This information can be output using the "Selected Compound Info" macros and worksheet, discussed below.

Data for a Single Compound in the "Selected Compound Info" Worksheet

The listings in the "Compound List Info" sheet discussed above do not contain all the information in the database about the reactions. Information not shown include the reference citation for the recommendation and associated comments about it, other entries in the database about the reaction that were considered when making the recommendation, and also information about reactions for which we made no recommendations. This is too much information to include in listings of multiple reactions without excessive clutter.

Instead, users can run macros to output to the "Selected Compound Info" worksheet essentially all information in the database about a selected compound and its reactions. The compound can be selected in several ways, as follows. The same output is produced regardless of how the compound is selected.

- <u>From the "Find Compounds" sheet</u>: After doing a search, select a row listing the compound of interest, and run the "Info on Compound in Selected Row" macro, as shown in **Figure 3**a.
- <u>From the "Compound List Info" sheet</u>: Select a reaction in the sheet of the compound of interest and run the "Get Info on Selected Compound" macro. It doesn't matter what the reaction is only the compound.
- <u>From the "Compounds" or "k-Data" sheet</u>: Select a row listing the compound or the reactions of a compound and then run the "Get Info on Compound" control in the sheet.

Examples of output in the "Selected Compound Info" sheet are shown in **Figure 3**b and **Figure 4**. The primary identifiers and type information for the compound are given at the top of the sheet and additional information, such as alternate names and aliases that can be used in searches and structural characteristics are at the bottom. Information about the reactions is given in a table below the primary identifiers. Each row is an entry in the database concerning kinetic information from a reaction of the compound from some study or review, including, but not limited to, the entry with the recommended kinetic parameters. In addition to the same rate parameter information that is output in the "Compound List Info" sheet for multiple reactions, the rows give a citation number and all the comments associated with the entry. The entries with recommended data for each reaction are shown in bold font, and the "note" column indicates which of the entries have the recommendations. Note that some reactions will only have upper or lower limits or approximate data, and there may not be recommendations.

For most reactions with temperature-dependent information, we obtained the recommended temperature-dependent parameters from the literature. However, for some reactions we found that existing evaluations did not incorporate all available results and we had to fit the data ourselves to get temperature-dependent parameters that reflect all the available data. An example is the reaction of OH with methoxymethane, where we obtained the temperature dependence by fitting 102 data points from 9 references [see also Figure 4 of

		(a)		Α			В				С		D
		(a)	1	Find	l compo	unds o	n data	abase	using	vario	us lookup methods		
			2				Part	t of Nan	ne or Al	ias ->	chloroethene		
			3	Clear				Nos (e.ç					
				All	Com	ound typ						- 05- 1	ma anda na (Ora Tabla O)
			4									<- Give ty	/pe code no. (See Table C)
			5			ture type				nt)	(Fill in Table S)		
			6	6		er of Com	•						
			7	Clear		AII OI			03		Info on compound "Listo's	Press Con	pound List Info" sheet
			8	List	k's -> R	xns Rx	ns R	txns F	Rxns I	Rxns			o in "Selected Compoun
			9								Info" sh	eet	
			10	No.	Name						Smiles	Alternati	ive Structure ID
			11	55	chloroeth						CIC=C	CH2=CH-	
			12	79	(Z)-1,2-di						CI/C=C\CI	CI-^CH=C	
			13	80	(E)-1,2-D		ene				CI/C=C/CI	CI-^CH=C	
			14		1,1-dichlo						CIC(=C)CI	CH2=C(C	
			15		trichloroe							CI-CH=C	
			16	121	tetrachlor	oethene	\leftarrow	1	. Sel	ect	DIC(≕C(CI)CI)CI	CI-C(CI)=	C(CI)-CI
-													
										(b)			
R	А	B	С		D	E	F	G	н	(0)		J	
ľ	~~	0			0	-			tetrac	hlor	oethene		
ł	Smilor	CIC(=C(CI)CI	CL								ocurene		
	MG ID	CI-C(CI)=C(C							-				
		C2Cl4	., 01										
-	Туре	Unsaturated	halooe	en-cont	taining hvo	rocarbon	haloge	ens sepa	arted)				Ask for Cmpd No.
t					jj-				,				
ſ	Rxn					k(T) =	= A * e	exp(-B/T) * (T/30	0)^n	Rate constants in cm3 mol	ec-1 s-1	
	with	k298	Unc		Α	В	n	Low T	High T	Ref	Note		
Γ	OH	1.60E-13	26%	3	.50E-12	920		290	420	1	Recommended.		
L		1.70E-13	20%	5 4	.70E-12	990		296	720	2	Not the recommendation.		
l	OH	1.102-13								-			
	NO3	1.00E-16								3	Upper limit.		
	NO3				005.04	14060		200		3	Upper limit.	(200) = 1.04 - 24	This was sutranslated from "
					.00E-04	14060		369	409		Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated I		
	NO3				.00E-04	14060		369		3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of		
	NO3 03	1.00E-16		6	5.00E-04	14060		369		3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained.		
	NO3		38%	6	.00E-04	14060		369		3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of		
	NO3 03	1.00E-16		6	.00E-04	14060		369		3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained.		
	NO3 O3 O3	1.00E-16	38%	6	.00E-04	14060		369		3 4 3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected		
	NO3 O3 O3	1.00E-16	38%	6	.00E-04	14060		369		3 4 3	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected		
	NO3 03 03 CI	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11	38%	6	.00E-04	14060		369		3 4 3 5	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended.	f 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re	1.00E-16	38% 15%	6			(inetic [409	3 4 3 5	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethene	f 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11	38% 15%	6 o o o on Att	mospheric (Chemical K		Data Eva	409	3 4 3 5	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tef ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 UF Eva upo	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 ference List AC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe	38% 15% k group eets a r 1.	o on Ati	mospheric (at http://iu	Chemical K pac.pole-et	her.fr/.	Data Eva Datashe	409	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tefa ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrakis(chloranyl)e	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 UF Evv up 2 NA	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Fac 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe \SA 2015.: Che	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical	o on Ati vailable	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo	Chemical K pac.pole-el	her.fr/. Data for	Data Eva Datashe r Use in	409 luation. ets last	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethnen ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame perchloroethylene	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NAA	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l ies. E	o on Att	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number *	Chemical k pac.pole-et pchemical I 18,* JPL Pu	her.fr/. Data foi Iblicatio	Data Eva Datashe r Use in	409 luation. ets last	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NA Atr Pro	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l ies. Ev tory, F	o on Ativailable Kinetic: valuatio Pasader	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number *	Chemical k pac.pole-et pchemical I 18,* JPL Pu	her.fr/. Data foi Iblicatio	Data Eva Datashe r Use in	409 luation. ets last	3 4 3 5 5 Na Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethnen ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame perchloroethylene	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva up 2 NA Atr Pro	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l ites. Et itory, F	o on Ativailable kinetic: valuatio 2asadei 3a.gov	mospheric at http://iu s and Photo n Number na, Californ	Chemical K pac.pole-el pchemical I 18," JPL Pu ia, October	her.fr/. Data for Iblicatio	Data Eval Datashe r Use in on 15-10,	409 luation. lets last	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated k K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tel ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NA Atr Pro httt 3 Me	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Ference List PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe ISA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora ps://jpldataeval livert, J. G., J. J. schanisms of R.	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l lites. F tory, F itory, F . Orlar eaction	6 o on Attr vailable Kinetic: valuatio valuatio sa.gov vasade	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm	Chemical K pac.pole-et pchemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October rell, and T. ospheric O	her.fr/. Data for Iblicatio J. Walli zone,"	Data Eval Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U	409 luation. ets last . Jet 018 "The niversity	3 3 5 Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Sn	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 niles CIC(=C(CI)CI)CI	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NA Atr Pro httt 3 Me	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Ference List PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud pulsion Labora ps://ipidataeval Ivert, J. G., J. J	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l lites. F tory, F itory, F . Orlar eaction	6 o on Attr vailable Kinetic: valuatio valuatio sa.gov vasade	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm	Chemical K pac.pole-et pchemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October rell, and T. ospheric O	her.fr/. Data for Iblicatio J. Walli zone,"	Data Eval Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U	409 luation. ets last . Jet 018 "The niversity	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated I K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tel ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroet	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NA Atr Pro 1 Me Pre	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 ference List AC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh aluated data sh aluated John Labora ps://jpldataeval livert, J. G., J. J schanisms of R esss, New York.	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l lies. Et ttory, F ipl.nas . Orlar Last e	6 0 o on Att vailable Kinetic: valuatio Pasadel sa.gov vis Influe ntries o	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number ' na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm dated 12/20	Chemical k pac.pole-el ochemical I 8,° JPL Pt ia, October rell, and T. ospheric O 118. Acces	her.fr/. Data for Iblicatio J. Walli zone," sed ear	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, iington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua	409 409 Juation. tets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019.	3 4 3 5 Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na Na	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Alternative names for tef me 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethnene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 a	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upo 2 NA Atr Pro htty 3 Ca Me Pre	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Ference List PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora ps://ipldataeval ps://ipldataeval sechanisms of R sess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical 1 ies. Er ttory, F .jpl.nas . Orlar eaction Last e Gillen,	6 o on Atti Vailable Kinetic: Vailable Pasadel Pasadel M.R., M.R.,	mospheric at http://iu s and Photo n Number na, Californ R. Stockwencing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny,	Chemical K pac.pole-et pochemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October rell, and T. ospheric O 118. Acces M., Shallc	her.fr/. Data for ublicatio J. Walli zone," (sed ear	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, lington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua D.E., and	409 luation. ets last Jet 018 "The niversity ry, 2019. Percival,	3 4 3 5 5 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tef ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 a	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NA Atr Pro httl 3 Ca ktr Pro 4 Lee C.J	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe ISA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora ps://jpldataeval pd://jpldataeval pd://jpldat	38% 15% k group eests a r 1. mical I lies. E j. Orlar eactior Last e Gillen, erature	o on Att vailable Kinetic: valuatio Pasadel va	mospheric (at http://iu s and Phot na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti	Chemical K pac.pole-et pchemical I 8," JPL Pt a, October iell, and T ospheric O 118. Acces M., Shallci cs for the C	her.fr/. Data for iblicatio J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua).E., and ysis of Se	409 luation. ets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected	3 4 3 5 5 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 niles CIC(=C(CI)CI)CI AS 127-18-4 Chi InChI=1S/C2CI4/c3-1(4)2(5 cy CYTYCFOTNPOANT-UHFF DBID C127-18-4	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 EVF 2 NA Atr Pro httj 3 Ca Me Pro 4 Lea C.J. Ch	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 ference List AC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud pulsion Labora ps://jpldataeval ivert, J. G., J. J echanisms of R. ess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011. "Tempp lorinated Alken	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical l lies. Er tory, F . Orlar eaction Last c Gillen, erature es in ti	o on Att vailable Kinetic: valuatio Pasadel as.gov w.do, W. entries of M.R., Depen he Gas	mospheric (at http://iu s and Phott n Number na, Californ R. Stockwen encing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase", In	Chemical K pac.pole-et pchemical I 8," JPL Pt a, October iell, and T ospheric O 118. Acces M., Shallci cs for the C	her.fr/. Data for iblicatio J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua).E., and ysis of Se	409 luation. ets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected	3 4 3 5 5 Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat S C C C In In In I I I I S S C	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated I K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethnee ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C3Cl7-18-4 Chi InChI=1S/C2Cl4/c3-1(4)2(5 C47)CFOTNPOANT-UHFF DBID C127-18-4 GID CI-C(CI)=C(CI)-CI	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 CI Rec 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NAA Atr Pro httt 3 Ca Me Pre 4 Lea C.J. Ch	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Ference List PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora s://ipidataeval livert, J. G., J. J schanisms of R ess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011. "Tempe Jorinated Alken ps://doi.org/10.	38% 15% k group leets a r 1. mical lies. Et tory, F .jpl.nas . Orlar eaction Last e Gillen, erature erature erature	6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	mospheric i at http://iu s and Photo n Number i na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase", In 33	Chemical K pac.pole-el pochemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October iell, and T. ospheric O 118. Access M., Shallci cs for the C t. J. Chem.	ther.fr/. Data for ublication J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly Kinet.	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua 0.E., and ysis of Se 43. 120-	409 409 luation. ets last Jet 018 "The niversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected 129.	3 4 3 5 5 Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat S C C C In In In I I I I S S C	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 niles CIC(=C(CI)CI)CI AS 127-18-4 Chi InChI=1S/C2CI4/c3-1(4)2(5 cy CYTYCFOTNPOANT-UHFF DBID C127-18-4	r 8761.5 higher. U	
	NO3 O3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eve upt 2 NA Atr Pro htty 3 Ca Ch CL Ch Ch tty 5 He	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 ference List AC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud pulsion Labora ps://jpldataeval ivert, J. G., J. J echanisms of R. ess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011. "Tempp lorinated Alken	38% 15% k group leets a r 1. mical l lies. E' jpl.nas l. Orlar eaction Last e Gillen, erature es in tl 1002/k N., Eri	6 o on Att vailable Kinetic: valuatio asade M.R., -Depen he Gas M.R., -Depen the Gas C C C C	mospheric at http://iu s and Photo n Number 'n a, Californ R. Stockwencing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase'', In 33	Chemical K pac.pole-et pochemical I 8," JPL Pt ia, October rell, and T. ospheric O 18. Acces M., Shallc cs for the C t. J. Chem. Drozco, Erin	ther.fr/. Data for ublicatio J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly Kinet.	Data Eval Datashe r Use in on 15-10, lington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua D.E., and ysis of Se 43. 120- ign, and I	409 409 luation. ets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected 129. Paul	3 4 3 5 5 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tet ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethene 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 ame C	rachloroethene thene)6 FFAOYSA-N	Jnusual temperature depende
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 UVF 2 NA Atr Prc 4 Lea C.J. Ch htty 5 He Ma	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora ps://ipidataeval ss, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011. "Temp lorinated Alken ps://doi.org/10. rath, Thushani	38% 15% k group eets a r 1. mical 1 lies. Er tory, F Jol.nas eactior Last c Gillen, erature es in tl 1002/k Relative Relative	o on Att vailable Kinetic: valade aa.gov vas Influe ntries o M.R., -Depen he Gass in.2055 R.R.	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number na, Californ R. Stockwan ancing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase", In 33 inch, Ivan C and Produc	Chemical K pac.pole-et pchemical I 18," JPL Pu ia, October tell, and T. ospheric O 118. Acces M., Shallci cs for the C t. J. Chem. prozco, Erin t Studies o	ther.fr/. Data for iblicatio J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly Kinet. n L. Rai f the Re	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, iington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua D.E., and ysis of Se 43. 120- iign, and I eactions	409 luation. vets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected 129. Paul of Atomio	3 4 3 5 5 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated I K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tef ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C12(-C(C)C)Cl AS 127-18-4 Chi InChI=15/C2Cl4/c3-1(4)2(5 Key CYTYCFOTNPOANT-UHFF BID C127-18-4 GID CI-C(CI)=C(CI)-Cl MS CL4-ETHE Lo. Structure Information for	r tetrachloroethene	Jnusual temperature depende
	NO3 O3 CI Rec 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NAA Atr Pro Atr Pro Atr S Ca Me Pro 4 Leas C.J. Ch Ma Ch	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 Ference List PAC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh dated Novembe SA 2015.: Che mospheric Stud opulsion Labora sy.//ipidataeval Ivert, J. G., J. J schanisms of R ess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011.: "Tempen ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken ps://ioirated Alken there and the state and the state ps://ioirated Alken there and the state the state and the state the state and the state state and the state and the state state and the state and the	38% 15% k group leets a r 1. mical l tites. Er titory. F cattor Last c Gillen, crature Gillen, crature f loo2/k N., Eri Relative f luoroorethy	6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	mospheric (at http://iu s and Photo n Number i na, Californ R. Stockw encing Atm dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase", In 33 inch, Ivan C and Produc e, 1,2-Dich Heasefluc	Chemical k pac.pole-el pochemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October iell, and T. ospheric O 118. Access M., Shallci cs for the C t. J. Chem. Vrozco, Erin t Studies o ioro-1,2-Di poro-1,3-But	ther.fr/. Data for ublication J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly Kinet. n L. Rai f the Re luoroeth	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua N.E., and ysis of Se 43. 120- ign, and I eactions hylene, 1	409 409 Juation. tets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected 129. Paul of Atomic, 1-	3 4 3 5 Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated H K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tefa ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C3Cl2C-1(4)2(5 C4-2T-18-4 C4	reachloroethene thene)6 FFAOYSA-N	ne
	NO3 O3 CI Re 1 IUF Eva upp 2 NAA Atr Pro 4 Lea C.J. Ch Ma Ch Ma Ch Dic Ox	1.00E-16 1.60E-24 6.60E-11 ference List AC 2017. Tasl aluated data sh aluated data sh aluated data sh aluated Jacon Labora ps://jpldataeval livert, J. G., J. J schanisms of R ess, New York. ather, K.E., Mc J. 2011. "Tempi lorinated Alken ps://doi.org/10. rath, Thushani Isshall. 2016. "F lorine with Tetr.	38% 15% k group k	6 o on Att vailable Kinetic: valuatio asadeu M.R., -Depen re Gas a.gov M.R., -Depen re Gas -Depen re Gas -Depen re Gas -Depen	mospheric i at http://iu s and Photo n Number a, Californ dated 12/20 Ghalaieny, dent Kineti Phase", In 33 inch, Ivan C and Produc e, 1,2-Dich nd Hexaflu 0. 7311-731	Chemical k pac.pole-el pochemical I 18," JPL Pt ia, October iell, and T. ospheric O 118. Access M., Shallci cs for the C t. J. Chem. Vrozco, Erin t Studies o ioro-1,2-Di poro-1,3-But	ther.fr/. Data for ublication J. Walli zone," sed ear ross, D Dzonoly Kinet. n L. Rai f the Re luoroeth	Data Eva Datashe r Use in on 15-10, ington. 2 Oxford U rly Janua N.E., and ysis of Se 43. 120- ign, and I eactions hylene, 1	409 409 Juation. tets last Jet 018 "The Iniversity ry, 2019. Percival, elected 129. Paul of Atomic, 1-	3 4 3 5 Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat Nat	Upper limit. Recommended. Estimated I K, where k(369) is a factor of has not been explained. Rejected Recommended. Alternative names for tef ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethnee ame 1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame tetrachloroethylene ame C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C2Cl4 C3Cl2C-14.4 Chi InChI=1S/C2Cl4/c3-1(4)2(5 C4) CYTYCFOTNPOANT-UHFF DBID C1-C(CI)=C(CI)-CI MS CL4-ETHE D. Structure Information for 1 Number of separated doubl	reachloroethene thene)6 FFAOYSA-N	Jnusual temperature depende

Figure 3. Screenshot illustrating the use of the "Info on Compound" macro to get information in the database about a given compound and its reactions.

	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J
1								methe	oxvm	nethane
2	Smiles	COC							,	
3		CH3-O-CH3								
4	Atoms	C2H6O								Ask for Cmpd No.
5	Туре	Ether								Ask for Cinpa No.
6										
7	Rxn					= A * e) * (T/300		Rate constants in cm3 molec-1 s-1
8	with	k298	Unc.	A	В	n		High T	Ref	Note
9	OH	2.83E-12	10%	1.02E-12	-308	2.09	195	1470		Recommended rate parameters fitted manually. See below.
10	OH	2.70E-12	10%	9.70E-12	380		256	333	1	Not the recommendation.
11	OH	2.80E-12	20%	5.70E-12	215		230	300	2	Not the recommendation.
12	OH	2.70E-12	15%	5.70E-12	222				3	Not the recommendation.
13 14	NO3	1.87E-16	60%	8.99E-13	2526		273	373		Recommended. Rate constants as a function of temperature derived by averaging k298 from [Ref#4,1], [Ref#4,2], [Ref#5] and T-dependences for T=273 373 from [Ref#4,2]. A adjusted by a factor of 0.661 to fit k298.
15	NO3	1.95E-16	40%						4	Not the recommendation.
16	NO3	2.60E-16	40%	1.36E-12	2526		273	373	4	Not the recommendation.
17	NO3	1.07E-16	10%						5	Not the recommendation.
18	NO3	2.55E-16	50%	2.30E-12	2714		273	373	3	Rejected
19		4 005 40	4.54	4 005 40	•		000	500		
20 21	CI	1.80E-10	15%	1.80E-10	0		200	500	3	Recommended.
22	T	k(T)	Unc	k(fit)	%Err				Ref	Manualy fitted data for reaction with OH
23	295	2.95E-12	4%	2.80E-12	-5	-			6	
24	332	3.40E-12	4%	3.19E-12	-6				6	
25	377.5	3.81E-12	4%	3.73E-12	-2				6	
26	442	4.52E-12	4%	4.60E-12	2				6	
27	292	2.44E-12	30%	2.77E-12	13				7	
115	/50	1.1/E-11	20%	1.04E-11	-11		1	1	12	
116		1.27E-11	20%	1.16E-11	-8				12	
117	850	1.43E-11	20%	1.29E-11	-10				12	
118	298	2.80E-12		2.83E-12	1				2	
119	256	2.10E-12	15%	2.44E-12	16				1	
120	269	2.40E-12	15%	2.55E-12	6				1	
121	280	2.50E-12	15%	2.65E-12	6				1	
122	297	2.70E-12	15%	2.82E-12	4				1	
123	313	2.90E-12	15%	2.98E-12	3				1	
124	333	3.00E-12	15%	3.20E-12	7				1	
125										
126										Reference List
									1	Kawade, Monali, Asmita Sharma, D. Srinivas, Ankur Saha, Hari P. Upadhyaya, Awadhesh Kumar, and Prakash D. Naik. 2018. "Rate Coefficients

Figure 4. Selected screenshot showing results of running the "Info on Compound" macro on a compound where we manually fitted the data to obtain the temperature dependence recommendations. Only selected portions of the screen are shown.

McGillen et al. (2020)]. In those cases, the output includes tables that give the individual rate constants that were fit and also the reference that they came from. **Figure 4** shows portions of the "Selected Compound Info" output showing the information for this reaction.

Obtaining Information from the Primary Data Tables Without Using Macros

It is not necessary to enable and use the macros discussed above to obtain information from this database. The primary information in the database is contained in tables in the "Compounds", "k-Data", "KT-Data", "Refs" and "Names DB" sheets, which are described in detail in the next section. Examples of how desired information can be extracted manually are as follows:

- The summary of recommended rate constants and availability of other data output by the macros in the "Compound List Info" sheet can be obtained from the appropriate columns in the "Compounds" sheet (see **Table 2**, below).
- All the kinetic information in a database (other than data points used in fitting) that are output in the "Selected Compound Info" sheet are in the "k-Data" sheet (see **Table 3**, below), and the information output about the compound itself are in the "Compounds" sheet (see **Table 2**).
- A more complete listing of recommended rate constants, including comments and reference codes, can be obtained from the "k-Data" sheet by extracting all records (rows) that contain 1, 2, or 3 as "Type" codes (see **Table 3**, below)
- To find information about a compound, including recommended rate constants, go to the "Compounds" sheet then do a search for the compound primary name, SMILES, InChi, or InChiKey codes. (If you only have the SMILES code, the "OpenBabel" program can be used to derive the canonical SMILES code in the format used in this database [use the "Make Dative Bond" option]). Note that the "Compounds" sheet does not have all the names for the compound, so if a search by a name is unsuccessful, you can go to the "Names DB" sheet, search for the name or designation, then read the compound number from the row with the name. The compound number will locate it on the "Compounds" sheet.

Using either of these methods requires knowledge of the contents and formats of the data in the primary data tables. These are given in the various tables in the following section.

Contents of the Database File

Table 1 lists all the worksheets in the database file and briefly summarizes their contents. The "Info", "Find Compounds", "Compound List Info" worksheets are primarily for the user's convenience and were discussed above. The other sheets, which contain the database itself or information it uses, are summarized below.

<u>The "Compounds" sheet</u> contains gives information about all the compounds whose rate constants are given in the database. It also has summaries recommended rate constants and temperature dependences for the four types of reactions (OH, O_3 , etc.) for the compound where data are available, though not the additional information about the reactions that is in the "k-Data" or "kT-Data" sheets. The entries in this sheet are ordered by compound number, but the macros should operate properly if they are rearranged, as long as there are no blank rows before the row with the last compound. The columns of data are summarized on **Table 2** and the types of recommended kinetic data output are those with labels underlined on **Table 3**.

Sheet Name	Description						
Information worksheets – users normally should not modify							
Info	Information about the database and summary of worksheets and macros						
Codes	List of various codes used in the data worksheets						
Worksheets	for User Interactions - Modifiable by macros						
Find Compounds	Use various methods to search for and list compounds in the database						
Compound List Info	Lists of recommended kinetic parameters for all or selected types of reactions for all or selected compounds						
Selected Compound Info	All information in the database about a selected compound and its reactions						
Worksheets	with primary data – users should not modify						
Compounds	Information about the compounds						
k-Data	Primary kinetic parameter records; one record with information for a single reaction from a single reference or review.						
kT-Data	Rate constants at different temperatures used for manual fitting of temperature-dependence parameters for some of the reactions.						
Refs	List of all the references cited in the "k-Data" or "kT-Data" sheets						
Names DB	List of all the names, aliases, and other identifiers that can be used to search for compounds.						

Table 1.Worksheets in the Database Excel File

<u>The "k-Data" sheet</u> contains the table of kinetic results for single reactions from various sources. These sources could include the primary experimental literature, various reviews, and our own assessments of the data. If there is only a single study or review of the reaction in our database, then there may be only one entry for the reaction in this table, and, if the results are considered reasonable, the data in that entry is recommended for use. However, if there are multiple studies or reviews in the database, then there can be multiple entries for a reaction, though no more than one can be recommended for use. The entries are ordered first by oxidant then by compound number. Note that the macros assume that entries for each reaction are together, and will probably not operate properly if the data in this table are reordered, or records are inserted or deleted. The columns of data on this sheet are summarized on **Table 3**, and the codes used to categorize the data are summarized on **Table 4**.

<u>The "kT-Data" sheet</u> contains the rate constants at different temperatures for reactions where data were manually fitted to obtain our recommended temperature-dependence parameters. The entries are in no particular order except that all the data for a single reaction must be together, with no embedded blank rows, or the "info on compound" macros will not output all the data for the applicable reactions. The columns of data in this sheet are summarized in **Table 5**.

<u>The "Refs" sheet</u> contains a listing of all the references cited in the "k-Data" and "kT-Data" sheets, defining the codes that are used in these sheets. The ordering of references is essentially arbitrary, though "Average" and "Fitted" should come first, and there should be no embedded blank rows. "Average" refers to averages that we derived from data from various entries in "k-Data" and "Fitted" refers to kinetic parameters we derived by manual fitting from data in the "kT-Data" sheet. The contents of this sheet are summarized in **Table 6**.

<u>The "Names DB" sheet</u> associates various names, aliases, and designations to compound ID numbers, to aid searching the database. The entries are ordered by compound number and then type of designation, with the primary name given first. However, the order of entries in the database is not important as long as there are no embedded blank rows. The information in this sheet is summarized in **Table 7**.

<u>The "Codes" sheet</u> contains three tables defining codes that are used in the data tables. It is not strictly part of the database, but may be modified in future versions if codes are added or modified. The three tables are as follows: The <u>General Structural Information</u> table contains the codes used in the "Compounds" sheet to specify structural characteristics of the molecule. This is the same as "Table S" in the "Find Compounds" sheet. The <u>Atoms</u> table list the atomic numbers, weights, and names for all the types of atoms of compounds in the database (but no others). These are given in the order when output as atom number strings such as "C6H6O". The <u>Use Codes</u> table defines the "Type" codes used in the "k-Data" and "Compounds" sheets, as also given in **Table 4**. **Table 2.**Columns of data in the "Compounds" sheet, giving information about compounds
in the database.

Column Label(s)	Contents
Cmpd No	A positive integer uniquely identifying the compound in the database. This is referred as to the compound's "ID number" or "C.no" in the subsequent discussion. This starts at 1 (for methane) but is in no particular order, and there are some gaps that occurred when duplicate entries were removed. Note that the number can refer to different geometrical isomers if there are data for the individual isomers, or to mixtures of isomers if the isomers are unspecified when the measurement is reported.
Primary Name	The primary name for the compound that is given when data are output. This and other names are in the "names DB" sheet, described below.
Smiles	A unique canonical SMILES string giving the structure of the compound. Note that many compounds can have more than one valid Smiles string, so in this case unique canonical SMILES strings are created using the OpenBabel software (O'Boyle et al, 2011) using the "Make Dative Bond" option.
InChi; InChiKey	InChi and InChiKey strings provide another method to uniquely identify compounds without ambiguities associated with SMILES (IUPAC, 2019). InChi strings uniquely identify each compound, isomer, or mixture of isomers, and InChiKey strings are shortened versions of InChI that are unique in almost all cases, including all compounds in the current database. These can be obtained given the structure using a variety of software packages such as OpenBabel, ChemSketch, ChemDraw, etc.
Mwt; Atoms	Columns giving molecular weights and numbers of each type of atom
Alternative Structure ID	This gives the structure of the compound in the SAPRC mechanism generation system (MechGen, Carter, 2020), This provides a structural identifier that might be easier for some chemists to understand than SMILES, and also allows MechGen to be used as a tool to systematically get the compound type and structural information for the compound, discussed below. This is blank and the compound and structural information may be missing if the compound is of a type not supported by MechGen.
Recommended kOH, kO3, etc.	Columns giving the recommended kinetic parameters for the reactions of the compound with OH, O ₃ , NO ₃ , and Cl. This is a subset of the kinetic information about this reaction in the "k-Data" sheet, described in Table 3 , with its inclusion in the "Compounds" sheet being indicated by the label being underlined. This includes the relevant kinetic data but excludes the comments and reference information that are in the "k-Data" sheet.

Table 3.Columns of information in the "k-Data" sheet, giving information on kinetic data
from the various sources.

Label(s) [a]	Contents
Rxn	A code giving the type of reaction, which could be "OH", "NO3", "O3" or "CI".
C.no.	The ID number for the compound that is reacting. This must correspond to the ID number given in the entry for the compound in the "Compounds" sheet.
Name	The name used for the compound as used in the work where the data are reported, or the primary name if the entry gives recommendations from this work. Each name is also associated with the compound number in the "Names DB" sheet.
Ref, n	A reference code that uniquely identifies a reference citation or source of the data. This could refer to a paper reporting the measurement data, a review, or a code indicating that the entry is a result of our evaluations. These codes are defined in the "Refs" sheet.
	In a very small number of cases, there is more than one entry for this reaction with the same reference (generally a review). In these cases, a nonblank "sequence number" (1, or 2) is included in the "n" column so that each row will have a unique set of {Rxn, No, Ref, n} values. It is not needed by any of the current macros.
Туре	A code indicating the type of record and its role in the database or database development, as summarized on Table 4 . Note that this column on the "Compound" sheet can only have codes used for recommended data (1-3), or "info" to indicate that there are non-recommended data available in "k-Data".
<u>k298</u>	The rate constant at 298 K in cm ³ molec ⁻¹ s ⁻¹ . May be blank if not measured or recommended.
<u>Unc</u>	The estimated relative uncertainty of k(298), either taken from the citation or estimated by us. Note that these uncertainty assignments were not always done consistently in the current database, so these should be used with caution.
<u>A, B, n</u>	The temperature dependence parameters, where $k(T)=A \exp(-B/T) (T/300)^n$, where A is in cm ³ molec ⁻¹ s ⁻¹ , B is in deg K, and n is unitless. May be blank if no data or recommendation.
<u>Low, High</u>	The low and high end of the temperature range from which the A, B, and n parameters were derived or are valid. Blank if no such parameters or if not entered from the citation used. Always present if the record is used to give recommended temperature dependence parameters.
n, comment lines	The number of comments to be output when information is given about the record, or blank if no comments. The comments themselves are in the subsequent columns.

[a] Labels for columns of data that are copied from the "k-Data" sheet to the "Compounds" sheet for recommended kinetic parameters are underlined.

Code(s)	Description
1, 2, or 3	"Compounds" or "k-Data" sheets: This record contains recommended data. A code of 1 or 2 means that the k(298) value is recommended, while a code of 2 or 3 means that the temperature dependence parameters are recommended.
x	"Compounds" sheet only: We have no recommendations for this reaction but kinetic information is available for it in the "k-Data" sheet.
blank	"Compounds" sheet: There is no information about this reaction
	"k-Data" sheet: Same as "0"; see below.
	The following codes are only in the "k-Data" sheet
0	This entry contains results considered valid for information purposes, but which are not the recommendations. In some cases these data were included in the averages used to derive the recommendations, and in others the results are incorporated in a review that we used.
-1	The temperature dependence parameters are not recommended for use, but the k(298) value is considered appropriate for averaging to obtain the recommended value.
а	This is a review but is not used in our recommendations because there are data (usually from more recent studies) that the review did not consider.
x, ?, ~	Rejected, questionable or approximate data.
Est	The k(298) is an estimate given in a review. Not recommended for use because our database is only for experimental data.
>, >>, <, <=	The k(298) given is an upper or lower limit.

 Table 4.
 Summary of type codes used in the "k-Data" and "Compounds" sheets.

Table 5.Contents of the "kT-Data" sheet, containing rate constants at different
temperatures that were used for manual fitting of temperature-dependence
parameters.

Label	Description
Rxn	A code giving the type of reaction, which could be "OH", "NO3", "O3" or "CI".
C.no	The ID number for the compound that is reacting.
RefID	The reference ID code for the source of the rate constant. These are the same as used on the "k-Data" sheet and are defined in the "Refs" sheet.
Т	The temperature of the rate constant, in K.
k	The rate constant at that temperature in cm ³ molec ⁻¹ s ⁻¹ .
Unc	An estimate of the uncertainty in cm ³ molec ⁻¹ s ⁻¹ .

 Table 6.
 Contents of the "Refs" sheet listing the references cited in the database

Label	Description		
Code	The code used for the reference in the "k-Data" and "kT-Data" tables. Note that the special code "Avg" is used to refer to averages of data from other entries that we derived and "NA" refers to cases where we fitted the data using data on the "kT-Data" tables. The others refer to various reviews or publications reporting the measurements. The numbers or codes are arbitrary and have no particular meaning.		
Short Citation	The citation in the first authors (year) format. An "a", "b", etc. is appended if there is more than one citation with the same first authors and year.		
Full Citation	The full citation for the reference, in a format suitable for a journal.		
Link	A URL where the citation can be obtained, usually a link to it at doi.org. Blank if the URL has not been determined.		

Table 7.	Contents of the "Names DB" sheet used for name lookups of compounds
----------	---

Label	Description		
Name	The name, alias, or designation.		
C.no	The compound number associated with the name or designation. Must match a compound number in the "Compounds" sheet.		
Туре	The type of designation, as follows:		
	Name	A name or alias, including the primary name and other names used in publications reporting the kinetic data, or other names found for the compound in the NCI database.	
	iKey	The InChiKey string. This is given for all compounds	
	CAS	The CAS number for the compound if we determined this. Note that we have not attempted to determine CAS numbers for all compounds, and some compounds do not have well-defined CAS numbers that can be used in searches.	
	MGID	The structure identity string used for this compound by the SAPRC mechanism generation system (Carter, 2020)	

References

- Carter, W. P. L. (2020): "Gateway to the SAPRC-16 Mechanism Generation System," Available at http://mechgen.cert.ucr.edu/.
- IUPAC (2019): "The IUPAC International Chemical Identifier (INCHI)," web site at https:// iupac.org/who-we-are/division-details/inchi/. Copyright 2019.
- McGillen, M. R., W .P. L. Carter, W. Mellouki, J. J. Orlando, B. Picquet-Varrault, and T.J. Wallington (2020): "Database for the kinetics of the gas-phase atmospheric reactions of organic compounds," Earth System Science Data, https://doi.org/10.5194/essd-2019-236. Under review.
- O'Boyle, N. M., Banck, M., James, C. A., Morley, C., Vandermeersch, T. and Hutchison, G. R. (2011): "Open Babel: An open chemical toolbox," Journal of Cheminformatics, 3(1), doi:10.1186/1758-2946-3-33, 2011.